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MEMORANDUM 
 

Memo No. 20-137 
 
 

TO: Trustees 
 Student Trustees 
 Special Education Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Camille Williams-Taylor, Director of Education and Secretary of the Board 
 Peter Symmonds, Superintendent of Learning Support Services 
 Stacey Kay, Manager of Learning Support Services 
  
DATE: 16 October 2020 

RE: Location of Specialized Program Classes 
 

 
In response to a request from the Special Education Advisory Committee (SEAC), to 
provide the current locations of all specialized program class in the District including the 
geographic zone, grade configuration and language of instruction,  please find attached 
Appendix A; Location of Specialized Program Classes.  Please note that the language 
of instruction is English for all specialized program classes with the exception of Gifted 
and Learning Disabilities Specialized Intervention Program (LD SIP) – Integration where 
both English and French Immersion are offered. 
 
The number and location of specialized program classes are reviewed annually and are 
subject to change. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Stacey Kay at 
stacey.kay@ocdsb.ca 
 
 
Attach. 
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